From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2025 8:37 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: mark@shepherdrubenstein.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0046 - School Energy Coalition (SEC)

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0046

Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

School Energy Coalition (SEC)

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Batul.Rahimtoola@oeb.ca

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/871744/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:
Mark Rubenstein (mark(@shepherdrubenstein.com), Jay Shepherd

(Jay@shepherdrubenstein.com), Jane Scott (jane_scott@rogers.com), Brian McKay
(sec@oesc-cseo.org)


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/871744/File/document
mailto:mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
mailto:jay@shepherdrubenstein.com
mailto:jane_scott@rogers.com
mailto:sec@oesc-cseo.org

OEB Proceedings:

Deslct::ir;:tion Category Status
EB-2025-0209 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0065 |Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0051 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0014 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0115 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0026 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0015 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0021 |Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0172 IE)/IiCeASI?ifU(rI\éI:)rgers, Amalgamations, Acquisitions and Granted
EB-2024-0198 |Natural Gas — Rates Granted

Issues:

SEC is materially impacted by the application as its members are customers of the Applicant.
SEC has an interest in the two proposed Incremental Capital Module (ICM), and the proposing
disposition of Group 2 DVAs.

Policy Interests:
N/A
Hearings:

Until interrogatories have been answered, we believe it is premature to assess whether a
written or an oral hearing is more appropriate in this proceeding.

Evidence:

SEC does not currently intend to file evidence in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

SEC will coordinate with other intervenors with similar interests, where appropriate, to



promote responsible participation in the proceeding.

Cost Awards:

SEC applies for recovery of its costs reasonably incurred in the course of its intervention in
this matter. SEC's members are customers of the Applicant and eligible for an award of costs
pursuant to section 3.03(a) of the Practice Direction. SEC has participated in many past natural
gas and electricity proceedings in Ontario, including consultations, rate cases, and other
processes and hearings, and has been found eligible to be paid its reasonably incurred costs in
all of those proceedings.

Language Preference:

N/A



